
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find the response/comments on the Site Allocations and Management of Development Plan 
Schedule of Main Modifications Consultation (1.6.2014 – 13.7.2015) from Ellesmere Town council: 
 

         Page 24 Managing Housing Development.  MD3 (iii) “Evidence of community 
support”.  This sentence has been struck out with no reason why and further 
clarification needs to be given as to why this sentence has been removed.    

         Page 24 Managing Housing Development. MD3 (4) Concern that by taking out 
the evidence of community support that statement 4 will take out the influence 
of the local community. 

         Page 24 Explanation. 4.20. Concern of the weakness of 5 year housing target if 
it is not met and there should be safeguards for local communities. 

         Members of the Town Council welcomed the new amendment of the boundary 
which excludes area ELL004. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Mandy Evans 
 

Town Clerk 
Ellesmere Town Council 
 


